Mateusz Buczek

From: Mateusz Buczek

Sent: Thursday, 08 November, 2018 9:56 AM

To: OCHA IASC Humanitarian Financing Group

Cc: Emma O'Leary

Subject: IASC Humanitarian Financing Task Team: Next Meeting - Wednesday, 14 November
Attachments: 20181107 HFTT Meeting Notes - 17 October 2018.docx; 20180912 2018-2019 HFTT

Work Plan (with studies).docx

Dear All,

As mentioned below, the next HFTT meeting will take place on Wednesday, 14 November at 9am in New York and 3pm
in Geneva. The meeting agenda and details are below. | would also like to remind you to please add the studies
informing HFTT work in 2018 — 2019 to the attached work plan and send it back to me before our meeting next
Wednesday.

Meeting agenda

1. Update by NRC on the humanitarian-development collaboration missions

2. Briefing by ICVA on the upcoming Islamic Financing workshop in Kuala Lumpur

3. Briefing by NRC on the report “Principles under Pressure” which examines the impact of counterterrorism and
preventing/countering violent extremism on principled humanitarian action

4. AOB

You can access the NRC report “Principles under Pressure” by following this link:

https://www.nrc.no/globalassets/pdf/reports/principles-under-pressure/1nrc-principles under pressure-report-
screen.pdf

Meeting details

In New York — DC2 13 floor conference room

In Geneva — Palais des Nations, room D-610

Call-in details: Meeting Phone Number: 1-917-367-5313
Meeting ID Number: 85603845

Please note that due to the recent video connection problems, we will only have audio connection next week. We are
moving to a new location with better internet connection next month, which will hopefully allow us to come back to

video conferencing.

Last but not least, please find attached the final notes of our last HFTT meeting. Once again, many thanks to Kristine
Hansen for her work on them.

Best regards,

Mat



Mateusz Buczek | Humanitarian Affairs Officer | Performance and Accountability Unit
Central Emergency Response Fund | Office for the Coordination of Humanitarian Affairs

Secretariat of the IASC Humanitarian Financing Task Team

1384 | DC2-13th Floor | 2 UN Plaza, 44th Street, New York
0O: +1 212 963 2654 | C: +1 718 724 9892 | E: buczekm@un.org
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From: Mateusz Buczek

Sent: Thursday, 01 November, 2018 12:02 PM

To: OCHA IASC Humanitarian Financing Group <OCHAIASCHFG@un.org>

Subject: IASC Humanitarian Financing Task Team: Draft Notes of October HFTT Meeting

Dear All,

Please find attached the draft notes of the HFTT meeting that took place on 17 October. Please feel free to make edits in
tracked changes and send them back to me by COB Tuesday, 6 November. Please also add your name to the
participants list on the last page in case if we overlooked it. Many thanks to Kristine Hansen for her hard work on

compiling these notes.

Our next meeting will take place on Wednesday, 14 November. As usually, | will send the agenda and meeting details
closer to the meeting date. In the meantime, please feel free to suggest agenda items.

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
0: +1 212 963 2654 | C: +1 718 724 9892 | E: buczekm@un.org
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